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A Professional Accounting Corporation 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Red River Parish Police Jury 
Coushatta, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-tj^e 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fluid information of the Red River Parish Police 
Jury (Police Jury), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the Police Jury's primary 
government as listed in the table of contents. 

Managements Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for oiu: 
unmodified and adverse audit opinions. 
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Basis for Adverse Opinion on the Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units 

The financial statements referred to above do not include financial data for the Police Jury's legally separate 
discretely presented component units. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America require financial data for those conq)onent units to be reported with the financial data of the Police 
Jury's primary govemment unless the Police Jury also issues financial statements for the financial reporting 
entity that include the financial data for its component units. The Police Jury has not issued such reporting 
entity financial statements. The impact on these financial statements is unknown. 

Adverse Opinion 

In our opinion, because of the significance of the matter described in the "Basis for Adverse Opinion on the 
Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units" paragraph, the financial statements referred to above do 
not present fairly, the financial position of the aggregate discretely presented component units of the Police 
Jury as of December 31, 2020, or the changes in financial position thereof for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Unmodified Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-t5q)e activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Red River Parish Police Jury as of December 31, 2020, 
and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis on pages 4 to 10, the Budgetary Comparison Schedules on pages 50 to 56, the 
Schedule of Changes in Total Other Post-Employment Benefit Liability and Related Ratios on page 57, the 
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liabihty — Cost-Sharing Plans on page 58, the Schedule 
of Contributions — Cost-Sharing Plans on page 59 and the notes to required supplement information on page 
60, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the 
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it 
to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have apphed certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information 
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures 
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
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Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Pohce Jury's basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of Compensation Paid 
to Police Jurors, the Schedule of Compensation Paid to Head of Police Jury, and the Justice System Funding 
Schedule - Receiving Entity as Required by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular Legislative Session - Cash Basis 
Presentation are presented for the purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 
financial statements. 

The Schedule of Compensation Paid to Police Jurors, the Schedule of Condensation Paid to Head of Police 
Jury, and the accompanying Justice System Funding Schedule as required by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular 
Legislative Session are the responsibility of management and were derived from and related directly to the 
underlying accoimting and other records used to prepare die basic financial statements. Such information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the primary government basic financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to 
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion based on our audit, and the 
procedures performed as described above, these schedules are fairly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued areport dated September 22,2021 
on our consideration of the Red River Parish Police Jiuy's internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and conq)liance and the results of diat testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
internal control over financial reporting or on conq)liance. That rq)ort is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Red River Parish Pohce 
Jury's internal control over financial reporting and complianee. 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
September 22, 2021 
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RED RIVER PARISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
December 31, 2020 

As financial management of the Red River Parish Police Jiuy (Police Jury) we offer readers of these financial 
statements an overview and analysis of the Police Jiuy's financial activities. This narrative is designed to assist 
readers in focusing on significant financial issues, identify changes in financial position, identify material 
deviations from approved budget documents (if any), and identify individual fund issues or concerns. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the current year's activities, resulting 
changes and currently known facts. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• Assets and deferred outflows of resources of the Police Jury's governmental activities exceeded its 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources on December 31, 2020 by approximately $66 million (net 
position). Of this amount, approximately $34 million (unrestricted net position) may be used to meet 
ongoing obligations to our creditors. 

• Net position of the governmental activities increased by approximately $3.7 milHon. 
• As of December 31, 2020, the governmental fiuids reported combined ending fund balances of 

approximately $57 million, an increase of approximately $3.8 million in comparison with the prior 
year. Approximately 25.9% of this total amount, $14.8 million is available for spending at the Police 
Jury's discretion (unassigned fund balance of the General Fund). 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The following graphic illustrates the minimum requirements for Primary Governments established by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements—and Management's 
Discussion and Analvsis—for State and Local Governments. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

I 

i Basic Financial Statements 

Required supplementary information 
(other than MD&A) 
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RED RIVER P.4RISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
December 31,2020 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

These financial statements consist of three sections - Management's Discussion and Analysis (this section), the 
basic financial statements (including the notes to the financial statements), and required supplementary 
information. 

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to be similar 
to private sector business in that all governmental and business-type activities are consolidated into separate 
columns which add to a total for the primary government. The govermnental activities' statements combine the 
Governmental Funds' current financial resources with capital assets and long-term obligations. The Police Jury 
charges a fee to customers to help it cover the costs of certain services it provides for the operations of the 
Spring\ille Community. The Springville Community sewer system is reported as the only business-tj^e activity 
of the Police Jury. 

The statement of net position presents infonnation on all of the Police Jury's assets, deferred outflows of 
resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference between them reported as net 
position. Over time, changes in net position may serve as a useftil indicator of whether the financial position of 
the Police Jury is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the Police Jury's net position has changed during 
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise 
to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in 
this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in fiiture periods, (e.g., uncollected taxes and 
earned but unused vacation leave). The focus of the statement of activities is on both the gross and net cost of 
various activities which are provided by the Police Jury's general tax and other revenues. This is intended to 
summarize information and simplify the user's analysis of cost of various Police Juiy^ seivdces and'or subsidies 
to various activities. 

Governmental activities reflect those programs provided by the Police Jury to the public that are generally 
supported through tax dollars such as general administration, public safety, public works, recreation and culture, 
etc. 

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that are used to maintain control over the 
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. Traditional users of governmental 
financial statements will find the fiind financial statement presentation more familiar. 

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
govermnental activities in the govermnent-wide financial statements. The Govermnental Major Fund 
presentation is presented on a sources and uses of liquid resources basis. This is the manner in which the budget 
is developed based on the generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) basis. Unlike the govemment-wide 
financial statements, govermnental fund financial statements focus on near-term outflows of spendable 
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information 
may be useful in evaluating a government's current financing requirements. The Police Jury has presented the 
General Fund, Sales Tax, Ambulance Sendee, Library, Unit 1 Road, and the Public Facilities Maintenance 
Funds as major funds. 

Proprietary funds. Proprietary funds consist of an enterprise fund which is an accounting device used to 
account for charges for sewer sendees and the associated costs for operations of the sewer system for the 
Springville Community. 



RED RIVER P.4RISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
December 31,2020 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the information provided in the govemment-vvide and fund financial statements. The notes 
are a required part of the basic financial statements. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY 

Condensed Statements of Net Posftion 
For the Years En(kd December 31, 2020 and 2019 

Governmental Actrvitk:s Business-Type Activities 
2020 2019 2020 2019 

Assets 
Current and other assets ^ ; 57,618,605 ! 6 53,890,069 $ 77,622 $ 96,054 
Capital assets, net 10,381,779 10,474378 252,475 326,576 

Total assets 68,000384 64,364,647 330,097 422,630 

Deferred outflows of resources 728309 1,049,726 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities 
Long-term liabilfties 

Total liabilities 

Deferred inftows of resources 

Net positbn 
Net investment in capital asset 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

556,035 
1326,037 

568,032 
2.075,848 

1,267 3,590 

1,882,072 2,643,880 1367 3,590 

603379 199,855 

: 10381,779 10,474,578 252,475 326,576 
21,980,479 19,420370 - -
33,880,984 32,675,790 76355 92,464 

$ 66343342 : £ 62370,638 ^ i 328,830 $ 419,040 

• Approximately 16% of the Police Jury's govermnental activities net position and 77% of the Police 
Jury's business-type activities as of December 31, 2020 reflects investments in capital assets (land, 
buildings, infrastructure, machineiy^, and equipment). The Police Jury uses these assets to provide 
services to the public consequently these assets are not available for future spending. 

Another 33% of the Police Jury's govermnental activities net position is subject to extemal restrictions. 



RED RIVER P.4RISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
December 31,2020 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY (continued) 

• Another 51% of governmental activities net position is unrestricted, and may be used to meet ongoing 
obligations of the Police Jury to citizens and creditors. 

Condensed Statements of Activities 

For the Years Ended December 31. 2020 and 2019 

Governmental Activities Business-T^pe Activities 

2020 2019 2020 

Revenues 

Program revenues 

Charges for services 

Operating and Capital grants and contributions 

General revenues 

654,801 

562.175 

750.986 

657.672 

25,658 S 

2019 

25.554 

Ad Valorem taxes 3,598,485 3,444363 - -

Sales and use taxes 3,175,045 3,747.482 - -

Severence tax 1,223,494 1,188,362 - -

Other tax 423,119 392,277 - -

Other general revenues 1,743,387 1,463.463 50,000 50,000 

11,380,506 11,644,605 75,658 75,554 

Expenses 

General government 1,824,251 2,024,354 - -

Public safety 1,482,085 1,608.952 - -

Public works 3,178,940 3,763,401 - -

Health and welfere 438,922 577,983 - -

Recreation and culture 783,704 569.603 - -

Sewer - - 165,868 170,500 

7,707,902 8,544,293 165,868 170,500 

Changes in net position S 3,672,604 $ 3,100.312 S (90,210) S (94,946) 

The Police Jury's revenues are comprised primarily of tax revenue (property, sales and severance) as well as 
fees for services and operating grants. Property taxes and severance taxes remained consistent. Sales and use 
taxes increased due to normal swings in market activity. The Police Jury's expenses, overall, remained relatively 
consistent. 



RED RIVER P.4RISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
December 31,2020 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE POLICE JURY'S FUNDS 

As noted earlier, the Police Jury uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements. 

The fociK of the Police Jury's governmental funds is to provide information on near-tenn inflows, outflows, 
and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Police Jury's financing 
requirements. In particular, the unassigned fiind balance may sen-e as a useful measure of a government's net 
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the Police Jury. At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned 
fund balance of the general fund was approximately $14.8 million. Total fund balance of the General Fund 
increased approximately $1.6 million during 2020. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

The Police Jury's capital assets as of December 31, 2020, total $10.7 million (net of accumulated depreciation) 
in Governmental Activities and Business-T5^e Activities. These assets are invested in a broad range of capital 
assets (see table below). These amounts represent a net decrease (including additions, prior period restatements, 
and retirements) of approximately 15% from the previous year. The major additions include the purchase of 
equipment for Unit 1 Road Fund and street improvements. 

Capital Assets at Year End 
(Net of Depreciation) 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities 

2020 2019 2020 2019 
Land $ 497,849 $ 497,849 $ - $ -
Buildings and building improvements 3,369,590 3,681,934 
Streets, parking lots, and other improvements 5,610,811 5,161,331 
Sewer system - - 252,475 326,577 
Furniture, equipment, and vehicles 790,361 1,019,844 
Books and informational materials 113,168 113,620 - -

Total $ 10.381,779 $ 10.474,578 $ 252,475 $ 326,577 



RED RIVER P.4RISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
December 31,2020 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (continued) 

Following is the cost of certain additions for the Red River Parish Police Jury during the year ended December 
31,2020: 

Governmental Business-T^^e 
Activities Activities 

Buildings and building in^rovements $ 40,244 S 
Streets, parking lots, and other in^rovements 1,774,117 
Furniture, equipment, and vehicles 73,971 
Books and informational materials 20,882 -

Total $ 1,909,214 S 

COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The Red River Parish Police Jury had $72,473 in compensated absences for Governmental Activities, 
outstanding at year-end compared to $85,553 at the previous year-end, a decrease of $ 13,080 or 15%. 

Outstanding Debt at Year End 

Governmental Activities Business-Tvoe Activities 

Compensated absences payable 
Total 

2020 2019 2020 2019 
$ 72.473 $ 85.553 $ - $ -
$ 72.473 $ 85.553 1 1 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Over the course of the year, the Police Jury amended its budget primarily to reflect changes in estimated 
severance tax revenues and parish road royalty revenues. An analysis of the original budgets compared to final 
amended budget results are as follows: 

Original and Final Amended Budget Comparison - General Fund 

Final 
Original Amended 
Budget Budget Difference 

Revenue and other 
financing sources $ 2,623,750 $ 3,180,819 $ 557,069 

Expenditures and other 
financing uses ( 1.896.939) ( 1.781.640) 115.229 

Net revenues $ 726.811 $ 1.399.179 $ 672.368 

Actual revenues were more than final budgeted revenues primarily due to the severance tax collections being 
more than anticipated. A comparison of the actual results to the final amended budget is reflected on the next 
page: 



RED RIVER PARISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
December 31, 2020 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY fflGHLIGHTS (continued) 

Final Amended Budget and Actual Results Conq)arison - General Fund 

Final 
Amended Actual 

Budget Results Difference 
Revenue and other 

financing sources $ 3,180,819 $ 3,264,201 $ 83,382 
Expenditures and other 

financing uses ( 1.781.6401 ( 1.713.551) 68.089 
Net revenues $ 1.399.179 $ 1.550.650 $ 101.471 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET 

The Red River Parish Police Jury's elected officials considered the following factors and indicators when setting 
next year's budget, rates, and fees. These factors and indicators include: 

1) Taxes 
2) Fees, charges, and commissions for services 
3) Inter-Govemmental revenues (federal and state grants) 

The Red River Parish Police Jury does not expect any significant changes in next year's results as compared to 
the current year. 

COVID-19 PANDEMIC 

As described in Note 16 to the financial statements, die World Health Organization declared the outbreak of 
the coronavirus (COVID-19) as a global pandemic. The pandemic has negatively impacted the global economy. 
Locally, funding sources, vendors and employees could be negatively impacted, all of which is uncertain and 
cannot be predicted. 

CONTACTING THE RED RIVER PARISH POLICE JURY'S MANAGEMENT 

This finaneial report is designed to provide oiu: citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with a 
general overview of the Red River Parish Police Jury's finances and to show the Red River Parish Police Jury's 
accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial 
information, contact Jessie Davis, Red River Parish Police Jury Manager, Post Office Drawer 709, Coushatta, 
Louisiana 71019. 
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RED RIVER PARISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA. LOIJISLANA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

ASSETS 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments 

Receivables 

Prepaid expense 
Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 
Total noncxuxent assets 

Total assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Con:q)ensated absences payable - cuixent 

Other post-employement benefits payable - current 
Total cmxent Labilities 

Noncmrent liabilities 

Coiiqrensated absences payable, net of current portion 
Net pension liability 
Other post-employment benefits payable - noncurrent 

Total noncxuxent habilities 

Total liabihties 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 

R^tricted for: 
Sales tax dedicated for the maintenance of ambulances, 

the costs to provide services, and tourism 

Dedicated property taxes for library services 

Dedicated property taxes for health unit services and corrstmction 
External legal corrstrairrts for juror arrd witrress coriqrensation 

External legal constraints for federal and state grant programs 
Unrestricted 

Total net positioir 

The accompanying notes are an irrtegral part of tliis statement. 

2020 

Govenrmental Business-Type 

Activities Activities Total 

$ 34,058,732 S 75,795 $ 34,134,527 

19,020,550 - 19,020,550 

4,517,360 1,827 4,519,187 

21.963 - 21.963 

57,618,605 77,622 57,696,227 

10,381,779 252.475 10,634,254 

10,381,779 252,475 10,634,254 

68,000.384 330,097 68,330.481 

728.209 728.209 

445,326 1,267 446,593 

72.473 - 72.473 

38.236 - 38.236 

556,035 1,267 557,302 

128,683 

-
128,683 

1,197,354 - 1,197,354 

1,326,037 - 1,326,037 

1,882,072 1,267 1,883,339 

603,279 603,279 

10,381,779 252,475 10,634,254 

6,623,190 6,623,190 

10,617,243 - 10,617,243 

4,132.975 - 4,132.975 

203,633 - 203,633 

403,438 - 403,438 

33,880,984 76,355 33,957,339 

$ 66,243,242 S 328,830 $ 66,572,072 
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RED RTVFR PARISH POLICE JURY 
COITSHATTA. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2020 

Program Revenues Changes in Net Position 

Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type 

Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total 

Primary Government 

Governmental Activities: 

General government $ 1,824,251 S ; 169,538 $ 430,071 $ $ (1,224,642) $ - $ (1,224,642) 

Public safety 1,482,085 438,682 - - (1,043,403) - (1,043,403) 

Public works 3,178,940 45,143 - 132,104 (3,001,693) - (3,001,693) 

Health and welfere 438,922 - - - (438,922) - (438,922) 

Recreation and culture 783,704 1,438 - - (782,266) - (782,266) 

Total Governmental Activities 7,707,902 654,801 430,071 132,104 (6,490,926) - (6,490,926) 

Business-Type Activities: 

Sewer 165,868 25,658 - - - (140,210) (140,210) 

Total Business-Type Activities 165,868 25,658 - - - (140,210) (140,210) 

Total Primary Government $ 7,873,770 S ; 680,459 $ 430,071 S 132,104 (6,490,926) (140,210) (6,631,136) 

General Revenues 

Taxes: 

Ad valorem taxes 3,598,485 - 3,598,485 

Sales and use taxes 3,175,045 - 3,175,045 

Severance taxes 1,223,494 - 1,223,494 

Other 423,119 - 423,119 

license and permits 199,693 - 199,693 

Gaming revenues 2,150 - 2,150 

Contributions and grants not restricted 81,839 - 81,839 

hiterest and investment income 366,117 - 366,117 

Loss on disposal of assets - - -
Miscellaneous 1,143,588 - 1,143,588 

Transfers (to) from other funds (50,000) 50,000 -
Total General Revenues and Transfers 10,163,530 50,000 10,213,530 

Change in Net Position 3,672,604 (90,210) 3,582,394 

Net Position, Beginning of Year 62,570,638 419,040 62,989,678 

Net Position, End of Year $ 66,243,242 $ 328,830 $ 66,572,072 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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RED R1\^R P ARISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA. LOUISlAiNA 

GOVER-NMENTAL FTdSDS 
RAT.ANCT: SHEET 

DECEMBER 31.2020 

Geueral Fuud 

Other non-major 
Sales Tax .'Ambulance Library Unit 1 Public Facilities Goveininental 

Fund Sersice Fund Fund Road Fund Maintaiance Fuud Funds Total 
ASSETS 
Cash ; & 8,816,884 ; S 8,387,542 S 4,227,507 S 5,682,754 $ 812.832 $ 1.007.816 $ 5.123,397 % ; 34,058,732 
Investments 5,178.229 2,348,567 5,817,113 3,383,084 - 2.049.290 244,267 19,020.550 
Receivables 1.046.673 221.595 165.713 1.700.249 9.936 747.117 626,077 4.517,360 
Prepaid expenses 4,310 - 11,468 1,504 - 4.681 - 21.963 

TOTAL ASSETS 1 & 15,046,096 : S 10,957,704 S 10,221,801 S 10,767,591 $ 822.768 $ 3.808.904 $ 5.993,741 $ 57,618,605 

LIABILITIES 
Accounte pav'able and acaued expenses J i 219,692 ! i 49 s 12,217 S 65,091 $ 67.028 $ 42.969 S 38.280 1 ; 445.326 

TOTAL LIABIUlitS 219,692 49 12,217 65,091 67.028 42.969 38.280 445,326 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Unavailable revenue - properly taxes 38.152 - - 83,753 - 34.174 37,277 193.356 

FUXD BALANCES: 
Nonspendable: 

Prepaid Expenses 4.310 - 11.468 1.504 - 4,681 - 21,963 
Spendable: 

Restricted: 
Dedicated property taxes - - - 10.617.243 - - 4,132,975 14.750,218 
Dedicated sales taxes - - 6,623,190 - - - - 6,623.190 
Court lees for juror and witness compensation - - - - - - 203.633 203.633 
Federal and state grant programs - - - - - - 403,438 403,438 

Committed: -
Ambulance services - - 3,.574,926 - - - - 3,574.926 
Road maintenance and improvements - - - - 755.740 - 1,112,530 1,868,270 
Public fecilities maintenance - - - - - 3.727.080 - 3.727.080 
Buildings and infiastnrcture - 10.9.57,655 - - - - - 10.957.655 
Tourism - - - - - - 111,452 111,452 

Unassigned 14,783.942 - - - - - - 14.783.942 
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 14.788.252 10,9.57,655 10,209,584 10,618,747 755.740 3.731.761 5.918,184 56.979.923 

TOTAL LlABUi 1 IbS. DEFERRED INFLOWS 
AND FUND BALANCES 5 f 15.046,096 ; 5 10,957,704 s 10,221.801 s 10,767.591 $ 822,768 $ 3,808,904 $ 5,993,741 $ 57,618.605 

Tlie accoinpau>ing notes are an integral part of this statement. 



RED RIVER PARISH POLICE JURY 

COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BAT ANCE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

DECEMBER 31. 2020 

Total Fund Balances at December 31, 2020 - Governmental Funds $ 56,979,923 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are 

different due to the following: 

Cost of capital assets at December 31, 2020 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation as of December 31, 2020 

32,491,177 

(22,109,398) 10,381,779 

Deferred outflows at December 31, 2020 (net pension liabihty) 

Deferred inflows at December 31, 2020 (related to post-employment benefit) 

416,598 

311,611 

Deferred inflows at December 31, 2020 (net pension liabihty) 

Deferred inflows at December 31, 2020 (related to post-emplojTnent benefit) 

(508,169) 

(95,110) 

Deferred inflows at December 31, 2020 (propety tax not available for accrual 

in fund financial statements) 193,356 

Long-term liabilities at December 31, 2020: 

Compensated absences payable 

Net pension liabihty 

Total post-employment benefits payable 

(72,473) 

(128,683) 

(1,235,590) (1,436,746) 

Total net position at December 31, 2020 - Governmental Activities $ 66,243,242 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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RED RI\T:R PARISH POLICE JURY 
COI SHATTA. LOUISIANA 

GO\^RNMENTAL Fl NDS 

STATEMENT OF RE\T:NUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2020 

General Fund Sales Tax Fund 
RETTNTES 

Local sources: 
Taxes 

Ad \aloreni taxes 

Sal^ and use taxes 

Severance taxes 
Royalties 
License and permits 

Gaining revenues 
Fees, charges, and commissions for services 

State sources; 
Parish transportation fund 
State revenue sharing 

Other 
Federal grants 
Interest and investment income 

Miscellaneous 
TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 
Piibhc safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Recreation and culture 

Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITLFRES 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

.955.133 

125,912 

167,931 

1,214 

1.263,551 

820,374 $ 

,223,494 
423,119 
94,020 

14,834 
46,083 
136,877 
106,123 
90,209 

2.103,355 

Ambulance 

Service Fimd 

1.051,570 

74.561 

438.682 

18,104 
98,681 
13.948 

2.177,916 1.620,985 

20.740 
1.205,092 

20,740 1,210.892 

Library 

Fund 

Unit 1 

Road Fimd 

1.633,093 

1,438 

17,089 

6,775 
56,324 

264 
1,714,S 

457,657 

35.894 

493,551 

Public Facilities 

Maintenance Fund 

692,228 

104,593 

8,143 

132.104 

10.351 
2.55,191 

1.339.419 

1.602,216 

2.941.635 

1.080 

37,000 

10,432 
176 

29,696 

'70.612 

451,649 

5.274 

467,923 

1,691,582 $ 2.157,176 410,093 1,221,432 $ (2.686,444) 302.689 

Other non-major 

Govenunental 

Funds Total 

$ 461.487 J i 3.607,182 
20,120 3,175.045 

- 1,223.494 
- 423,119 
- 199.693 

2,150 2.150 
169.538 654,801 

_ 132.104 
6.964 49,319 

34,539 80.798 

187,517 349.273 
732 366,117 

1.028,816 1,143.588 

1.911,863 11,406.683 

566.724 1,555,958 
79,533 1,410.537 

9,539 1,800.607 
248.286 416,217 
28,691 486.348 

247,815 1,909.213 

1,180,588 7,578,880 

S 731,275 ! » 3,827.803 

(continued) 
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RED RI\T:R PARISH POLICE JURY 
COI SHATTA. LOUISIANA 

GO\^RNMENTAL Fl NDS 
STATEMENT OF RE\T:NUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2020 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OTSESl 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS OF RE^T:NUES AND 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER rUNDERI EXPENDITURES AND 
OTHER T SFS 

Fund Balances, beginning of year 

General Fund Sales Tax Fund 

309.450 $ 
(450.000) (IJQO.OOQ) 

(140.550) (1.300,000) 

1.551,032 857,176 

13.237,220 $ 10.100,479 

Ambulance 
Service Fund 

410,093 

9.799,491 

Library 
Fund 

(4,000) 

(4.000) 

Ofher nou-jnajor 
Unit 1 Public Facilities Govenunental 

Road Fund Maintenance Ftmd Funds 

$ 1.000,000 50,000 

1.000.000 50,000 

350,000 
(5.450) 

344,550 

Total 

1,709.450 
(1,759,450) 

(50.000) 

1,217.432 (1.686.444) 352,689 1.075,825 3,777.803 

9,401.315 S 2.442.184 S 3,379,072 S 4.842,359 53,202.120 

Fund Balances, end of year 14,788,252 $ 10.957.655 S 10.209,584 S 10,618,747 755,740 3.731.761 $ 5.918.184 $ 56,979.923 

(cojicluded) 

The accompanying notes are an integral parr of this statement. 
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RED RIVER PARISH POLICE JURY 
COIJSHATTA. LOUISIANA 

RECONCILL4TTON OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.202Q 

Excess of Revenues and Other Financing Uses 
over Expenses and Other Financing Somces - Total Governmental Funds 

Capital Assets; 
Capital outlay and other expenditures capitalized $ 
Depreciation expense for year ended December 31, 2020 

Change in defened outflows (net pension liability) 

Change in deferred inflows (property tax not available) 

Change in deferred inflows (net pension liability) 

Change in deferred inflows (OPEB) 

Change in deferred outflows (OPEB) 

Change in total post-employment benefit obligation 

Change in net pension liability 

Change in compensated absences payable 

Change in Net Position - Governmental Activities 

1,909,214 
(2,002,013) 

3,777,803 

(92,799) 

(534,230) 

(8.697) 

(412,070) 

8,646 

212,713 

(263.404) 

971,562 

13.080 

$ 3,672.604 

Tire accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

- 17-



RED RIVER PARISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION -
SPRINGFIELD SEWER 

DECEMBER 31. 2020 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

75,795 
1,827 

77,622 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Capital assets, net 

TOTAL ASSETS 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

252,475 
330,097 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accruals 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 
1,267 
1,267 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET POSITION 

252,475 
76,355 
328.830 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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RED RIVER PARISH POLICE JURY 

COUSHATTA. LOmSIANA 

STATEMENT OF RETONUES. EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
SPRINGFIELD SEWER 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2020 

OPER4TING REVENUES 
Charges for services 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Depreciation 
Insurance 
Legal and professional 
Office expense 
Repairs and maintenance 
Utilities 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 
Total non-operating revenues 

LOSS BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 

TRANSFERS IN 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 

NET POSITION. BEGINNING OE YEAR 

NET POSITION. END OF YEAR 

25.658 
2^ 

74,101 
758 

5,455 
1,254 

75,600 
8.700 

165.868 

(140,210) 

(140,210) 

50,000 

(90,210) 

419,040 

328.830 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

-19-



RED RIVER PARISH POLICE JURY 

COUSHATTA. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

SPRINGFIELD SEWER 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2020 

Cash flows horn operating activities: 
Receipts from customers $ 25,312 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (94,090) 

Net cash used in operating activities (68,778) 

Otlier revenue 
Transfers 50,000 

Net cash provided by noncapital ianaiicing acti\dties 50,000 

Net decrease in casli and cash equivalents (18,778) 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 94,573 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 75,795 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash used in operating activities: 
Operating loss $ (140,210) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash from operating activities 
Depreciation expense 74,101 
hicrease in accoiuits receivable (546) 
hicrease in accomits payable and accruals $ (2,323) 

Net cash used in operating activities $ (68,778) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Background 

The Red River Parish Police Jury (Poliee Jury) is the governing authority for Red River Parish and is a 
political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. The Police Jury, under the provisions of Louisiana Revised 
Statutes 33:1236-1244, enacts ordinances, sets policy, and establishes programs for public safety, public 
works, health and welfare, recreation and culture, economic development, and general administrative 
services. The Police Jury is governed by seven jurors representing the various districts of Red River Parish. 
The jurors serve four-year ternis. 

Financial Reporting Entity 

The finaneial reporting entity generally consists of the primary government, organizations for whieh the 
primary government is financially accountable and a financial benefit'burden relationship exists, and other 
organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are 
such that exclusion would cause the reporting entities financial statements to be misleading or incon^lete. 
Section 2100 of the Governmental Aecounting Standards Board (GASH) Codification of Governmental 
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, establishes criteria for determining which con^onent units 
should be included within the reporting entity. Under these provisions the basic criteria are as follows: 

1. Legal status of the potential component unit 
2. Financial accountability 

a. The primary government appoints a voting majority of the potential component unit's 
governing body (and) the primary govermnent is able to impose its will on the potential 
component (or) 

b. \^Tien a potential component unit is fiscally dependent on the primary government regardless 
of whether the organization has separately eleeted officials or boards. 

3. Financial benefithurden relationship between the Police Jury and the potential component unit. 
4. Misleading to exelude: Paragraph 111 of Seetion 2100 covers other potential component units for 

which the nature and signifieance of their relationship with the primary government are sueh that 
exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading. 

Based on the previous criteria, the Police Jury has determined that the following component units are part 
of the reporting entity: a) Red River Parish Fire Protection District, b) Red River Parish Tax Assessor, c) 
Red River Parish Clerk of Court, d) the 39^^ Judicial District - District Attorney, and e) Red River Parish 
Communications District. 

The Poliee Jury has chosen to issue financial statements of the primary government only, wliich exclude 
the above listed component units. 

These financial statements include all funds and organizations considered to be part of the primary 
government. 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

1- SLAIMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcontinued) 

Basis of Presentation 

The Police Jury's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements on all of the non-
fiduciary activities of the primary government and the flind financial statements (individual major fimd and 
combined nonmajor fiinds). The statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to governmental units and promulgated by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and 
Financial Reporting Standards. Both the entity-wide financial statements and the proprietary fund financial 
statements follow the guidance included in GASB statement No. 62 - Codification of Accounting and 
Financial Reporting Guidance Contained In Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of 
Activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government. For the most 
part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Exceptions to the general rule 
are payments between the enteiprise funds to other various functions of government for charges of fees and 
contributions between the primary government which are reported as external transactions. Governmental 
activities, wfiich normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately 
from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, 
the primary government is reported separately from certain legally separate eomponent units for which the 
primary government is financially accountable. 

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given ftinction or 
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
specific function or segment. Program revenues include a) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, 
use or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and b) 
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or eapital requirements of a partieular 
function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported 
instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental and proprietary funds. 

Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

The govermnent-wide financial statements were prepared using the economic resources measurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fimd financial statements. Revenues are recorcfcd 
when eamed and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash 
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar 
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by tlie provider hav^e been 
met. 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continiied) 

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (continued) 

Governmental fund financial statements are rqDorted using the current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both 
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the 
govermnent considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current 
fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurr ed, as under accnial accounting. 
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims 
and judgments, arc recorded only w^en payment is due. 

Ad valorem taxes, severance taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all 
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the curr ent fiscal period. 
Only the portion of the special assessment receivable due within the current fiseal period is eonsidered to 
be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. Sales and use tax revenues are recorded in the 
month collected by the tax collector. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available 
only when cash is received by the government. 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified aecrual basis of accoimting when the related fund 
liability is incurred. Purchases of various operating supplies are regarded as expenditures at the time 
purchased. 

Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid (or any other types, such as capital lease 
transactions, sale of fixed assets, debt extinguishment, long-term proceeds, etc.) are accounted for as other 
financing sources/fuses). These other financing sources/fuses) are recognized at the time the underlying 
events occur. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate 
columns in tlie fund financial statements. 

The Police Jury reports the following governmental and proprietary funds: 

Governmental Funds 

Governmental fiinds account for all or most of the Police Jury's general activities, including the collection 
and disbursement of specific or legally restricted monies, the acquisition or construction of capital assets, 
and the servicing of general long-term obligations. 

General Fund - is the general operating fund of the Poliee Jury and is considered to be a major fund. It is 
used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in any other fund. 
General tax revenues and other sources of revenue used to finance the fundamental operations of the Police 
Jury are included in this fund. The fund is charged with all cost of operating the government for which a 
separate fund has not been established. 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continiied) 

Fund Financial Statements (continued) 

Governmental Funds (continued) 

Special Revenue Funds - are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources other than special 
assessments, or major capital projects that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. The 
Police Jury's major special revenue funds reported in the fund financial statements are as follows: 

The Sales Tax Fund which is the fund used to collect sales tax revenue and pay the collection expense 
regarding sales tax. 

The Red River Parish Ambulance Service Fund which is used to fund the operations and maintenance 
of the parish ambulance district. 

The Library Fund accounts to fund the operations mid maintenance of the Red River Parish Library. 

The Unit 1 Road Fund which is used to pay for the operations and the maintenance of the parish roads. 

The Public Facilities Maintenance Fund which is used to pay for the operation and maintenance of the 
parish airport. 

Proprietary Funds 

Proprietary funds account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the determination 
of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration. Proprietaiy funds differ from 
governmental funds in that their focus is on income measurement, which, together with the maintenance of 
equity, is an important financial indicator. Amounts reported as program revenues include a) charges to 
customers or applicants for goods, services, or privileges provided, b) operating grants and contributions, 
and c) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedieated resources are 
reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in 
connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. Operating expenses for enterprise funds 
include the cost of sales and sendees, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All 
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. The 
Springville Sewer Fund is reported as a major proprietary fund and accounts for the provision of sewer 
sendees and sewer treatment services to the residents of the Springvdlle Community. All activities 
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund. 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continiied) 

Budgetary Accounting 

Fonual budgetar}^ accounting is employed as a management control. The Police Jury prepares mid adopts a 
budget each year for its general and special reveni^ funds in accordance with Louisiana Revised Statutes. 
The operating budget is prepared based on prior year's revenues and expenditures and the estimated increase 
therein for the current year, using the budgetary basis of accounting. The budgetary basis of accounting is 
the modified accrual basis used for the fund financials with the exception of Ad valorem tax revenue. The 
budgetary basis estimates Ad valorem taxes based on total amounts collectible as opposed to i^ing the 
"available and measurable" criteria. The Poliee Jury amends its budget when projected revenues are 
expected to be less than budgeted revenues by five percent or more and'or projected expenditures are 
expected to be more than budgeted amounts by five percent or more. All budget appropriations lapse at 
year end. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents for the primary government include the cash for each individual fund's share of 
the consolidated operating cash account. 

A single consolidated operating bank account has been established in a local bank into which monies are 
deposited and from which most disbursements are made. In addition, investment purchases are charged 
and maturities are deposited into the consolidated bank account. The purpose of this consolidation is to 
reduce administrative costs and provide a single cash balance available for the maximization of investment 
earnings. Each fund shares in the investment earnings according to its average cash and investments 
balance, prorated between funds. Cash is transferred from those funds with available cash resources to 
cover any negative cash balances in other flinds at year-end. 

Investments 

Investments are limited by R.S. 33:2955 and the Police Jury's investment policy. If the original maturities 
of investments exceed 90 days, they are classified as investments; however, if the original maturities are 90 
days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. 

Accounts Receivable and Bad Debt 

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet 
received. Uncollectible amounts due for receivables are recognized as bad debts directly charged off at tlie 
time information becomes available which indicates that the particular receivable is not collectible. In 
governmental fiind types, the uncollectible amount is charged directly to the revenue reported. On the other 
hand, in proprietary fund types, uncolleetible amounts due from utility billings are reeognized as bad debts 
through the use of an allowance account or are directly charged off at the time information becomes 
available which indicates that the particular receivable is not collectible. 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continiied) 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets are carried at historical cost. Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets used by the Police 
Jury is charged as an expense against operations in the Statement of Activities. Capital assets net of 
accumulated depreciation are reported on the Statement of Net Position. Depreciation is computed using 
the straight line method over the estimated usefiil life of the assets, generally 10 to 40 years for buildings 
and building improvements and 5 to 10 years for moveable property. Expenditures for maintenance, repairs 
and minor renewals are charged to eamings as incuired. Major expenditures for renewals and bettennents 
are capitalized. 

Compensated Absences 

Full-time employees of tlie Police Jury eam annual leave at various rates depending on tlie number of years 
in service. The maximum amount of amiual leave that may be earried forward by each employee is 200 
hours, except for library personnel who can carry forward 24 hours. Upon termination, an employee is 
compensated for up to 200 hours, 24 hours for library personnel, of unused prior annual leave plus any 
unused current annual leave at the employee's hourly rate of pay at the time of termination. 

Long-Term Debt 

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in governmental fund 
operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the government-wide or fund 
financial statements. 

In the government-wide statement of net position and in the proprietary fund t^^es' financial statements, 
long-term debt is reported as a liability. The long-term debt eonsists primarily of aecmed compensated 
absences, other post-emplo5ment benefits payable, and pension liabilities payable. 

Long-term debt for governmental fiinds is not reported as a liability in the fund financial statements. Instead 
the debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources and payment of principal and interest are reported 
as expenditures. The accounting for proprietary fund debt is tlie same in the fund statements as it is in tlie 
eovernment-wide statements. 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continiied) 

Restricted Net Position 

In the government-wide statements, equity is classified as net position and displayed in three conponents; 

1. Net investment in capital assets - consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, 
or other borrowings that are attributed to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets 
plus any unspent proceeds Irom such bonowings. 

2. Restricted net position - net position with constraints placed on the use either by a) external groups 
such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or b) law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

3. Unrestricted - all other net position is reported in this category. 

Wlien both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Police Jury's policy to use 
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

Fund Equity 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance and displayed in 
five components: 

1. Nonspendable - amomits that cannot be spent eitlier because they are in nonspendable fonn or because 
they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

2. Restricted - amounts constrained to specific purposes by either a) creditors, grantors, contributors, or 
the laws or regulations of other governments, or b) constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

3. Committed - amounts constrained to specific purposes by the governmental entity at its highest level 
of decision-making authority. These amounts cannot be used for any other purposes unless the 
govemment takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint. 

4. Assigned - amoimts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed that are 
intended to be used for specific purposes as established by the Police Jury or its management to which 
the Police Jury has delegated the authority to assign amounts for specific purposes. 

5. Unassigned - all other spendable amounts. 

The Police Jury establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fund balance commitments by passage of an 
ordinance or resolution. 

The Police Jury typically uses restricted fund balances first, followed by committed, assigned and 
unassigned funds when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of these fund 
balance classifications could be used. 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continiied) 

Sales Taxes 

The Police Juty collects a one percent sales and use tax with the net proceeds, after deducting costs of 
collection and administration, dedicated to the construction, operation, and maintenance of a parish jail 
facility, with any surplus proceeds to be used for capital outlay, operation, and maintenance costs associated 
with the parish highway system, and other parish owned building and properties. 

The Police Jury collects a one-half of one percent sales and use tax with the net proceeck, after deducting 
costs of collection and administration, dedicated to the eonstruction, operation, and maintenance of a parish 
ambulance service. 

Property Taxes 

Property taxes are considered measurable each year following the filing of the tax rolls by the Assessor 
with the Louisiana Tax Commission. Accordingly, the entire tax roll less an estimate for uncollectable taxes 
is recorded as taxes receivable in the current budgeted year. Uncollectable taxes are those taxes which based 
on past experience will not be collected in the subsequent year and are primarily due to subsequent 
adjustments to the tax roll. 

At the governmental fund level, property taxes that are measurable and available (receivable within the 
current period and collected within the current period or within 60 days thereafter to be used to pay liabilities 
of the current period) are recognized as revenue in the year of levy. Property taxes that are measurable, but 
not available, are recorded, net of estimated uncollectable amounts, as deferred inflows of resources in the 
year of levy. Such unavailable rev^enues are recognized as revenue in the fiscal year in which they become 
available. 

Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assun^tions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and tlie 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 

Peasion Plans 

The Red Riv'cr Parish Police Jmy is a participating employer in three defined benefit pension plans (plans) 
as described in Note 9. For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary 
net position of each of the plans mid additions to/deductions fi"om each plans' fiduciary net position have 
been determined on the same basis as they are reported by each of the plans. For this purpose, benefit 
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in 
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments have been reported at fair value within each plan. 



RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2020 

2. LEVIED TAXES 

The Police Jury levies taxes on real and business personal property located within its boundaries. The Red 
River Parish Tax Assessor assesses the property values and prepares the Police Jury's property tax roll. The 
Red River Parish Sheriff bills and collects property taxes for the Police Jury. Ad valorem taxes are levied 
on October 3 T' and are payable upon receipt of notice. Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on 
property as of December 3 of each year. The following is a summary of authorized and levied ad valorem 
taxes as of December 3L 2020: 

Authorized Millage Levied Millage 
General alimony: 

Inside municipalities 
Outside municipalities 

Public Facilities Maintenance 
Health Unit 
Library 

4.04 
2.02 
3.12 
2.08 
7.48 

3.78 
1.89 
3.12 
2.08 
7.36 

Expiration Date 

Constitutional 
Constitutional 

2028 
2028 
2022 

The Police Jury is subject to certain property tax abatements granted by the Louisiana State Board of 
Commerce and Industry (the "State Board"), a state entity governed by board members representing major 
economic groups and gubernatorial appointees. Abatements to which the government may be subject 
include those issued for property taxes under the Industrial Tax Exemption Program ("ITEP") and the 
Restoration Tax Abatement Program ("RTAP"). In addition, the local government has the authority to grant 
sales tax rebates to taxpayers pursuant to the Enterprise Zone Tax Rebate Program ("EZ Program"). For 
the year ending December 31, 2020, the government participated in the Industrial Tax Exemption Program. 

Under the ITEP, as authorized by Article 7, Section 21(F) of the Louisiana Constitution and Executive 
Order Number JBE 2016-73, companies that qualify as manufacturers can apply to the State Board for a 
property tax exemption on all new property, as defined, used in the manufacturing process. Under the ITEP, 
companies are required to promise to expand or build manufacturing facilities in Louisiana, with a 
minimum investment of $5 million. The exemptions are granted for a 5-year term and are renewable for an 
additional 5-year term upon approval by the State Board. In the case of the local government, these state-
granted abatements have resulted in reductions of property taxes, which the tax assessor administers as a 
temporary reduction in the assessed value of the property involved. The abatement agreements stipulate a 
percentage reduction of property taxes, which can be as much as 100 percent. The local government may 
recapture abated taxes if a company fails to expand facilities or otherwise fail to fulfill its commitments 
under the agreement. 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2020 

3. DEPOSITS WITH FINANC IAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS 

Dei>osits with Financial Institutions 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Police Jury's deposits may not be 
returned to it. 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits must be 
secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market 
value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on 
deposit witli the fiscal agent bank. 

At December 31, 2020, the carrying amount of demand deposit accounts was $488,576. The bank balance 
of $513,281 is secured by Federal depository insurance. Money market funds of $33,645,951 are held with 
an investment management company. The money market funds are covered by Security Investor Protection 
Coiporation (SIPC) insurance of $250,000 and the remaining balance is collateralized in government 
money market funds with an S&P rating of AAAm. Certificates of deposits are included in the investment 
caption in the balance sheet with a balance totaling $10,678,393. These balances are secured by Federal 
deposit insurance or collateralized by pledged securities owmed by the financial institution in the name of 
the bank or held in custody at a mutually acceptable bank but in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank. 

Investments 

Investments with a maturity of less than 90 days are elassified on the statement of net position as "cash and 
cash equivalents". In accordance with Section 150 paragraphs 110 and 111 of GASB Codification of 
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards^ investments in U.S. Treasury or Agency 
obligations that have a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one year or less are stated at amortized 
eost which is not materially different from fair value. All other investments are shown at fair value. 

The Police Jury's investments are in government agency securities that are implicitly guaranteed by the 
U.S. Govermnent and totaled $8,342,157. At December 31, 2020, the majority of investments were rated 
AAAm by Standard and Poor's. The remaining investments are in government securities that are explicitly 
guaranteed by the U.S. Government. 

Interest rate risk is defined as the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of 
investments. The Police Jury's investment policy does not limit investment maturities as a means of 
managing exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. However, one indicator of the 
measure of interest rate risk is the dispersion of maturity date or debt instruments. 
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RED RI\TR PARISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2020 

3. DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS (continued) 

Investments (continued) 

As of December 31, 2020, the Police Jury had the following investment types and maturities: 

Investment Type 
Fixed Income-Government 

Secittities: 
Fed Farm Credit Bank 
FNMA 
FHLMC 
FHLB 
GNMA 

Fair Value < 1 Year 1 to 5 Years 6 to 10 Years >10 Years 

1,492,904 $ 

919,351 

514,204 
1,389,643 
1,424,693 
5,740,795 

$ 883,445 

98,938 

746,930 

1,729313 

$ 609,459 
820,413 
514304 
642,713 

1,424,693 
4,011,482 

Certificates of deposit 10,678,393 

Total 16,419,188 
Mutual Funds - Government 

SeciKities 2,601,362 

Total - all investments $ 19,020,550 

There is no limit on the amount that may be invested in any one issuer according to the Police Jury's policy. 
At December 31,2020, investments of the following issuers represented more than 5% of total investments: 

Fed Farm Credit Bank 8% 
Government National Mortgage Association 7% 
Federal Home Loan Bank 7% 
Government Securities 14% 

The Police Jury categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by 
generally accepted accoimting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure 
the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 
inputs are significant other observable inputs; and Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

3- DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INATISTMENTS (contimied) 

The Police Jury has the following recurring fair value measurements as of December 31, 2020: 

• Federal agency obligation securities are valued using a matrix pricing technique based on the 
securities' relationship to benchmark quoted prices (Level 2 inputs). 

• Certificates of deposit are time deposits with a bank. They bear a specific maturity in excess of 90 
days. Certificates of deposit are reported at cost. 

• Mutual funds are valued at the daily closing price as reported by the fund. These funds are required 
to publish their daily net asset value (NAV) and to transact at that price. 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Federal agency obligation 

reported at fair value £ £ 5.740.795 £ £ 5.740.795 

Certificates of deposits 
reported at cost 10.678393 

Mutual funds 2.601.362 

Total investments $19,020,550 

4. ACCOTTNTS RECEIVABLE 

The following is a summary of accounts receivable at December 31, 2020: 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

Taxes 
Ad valorem $ 3,750,822 $ - $ 3,750,822 
Sales 208331 - 208331 
Severance 60,947 - 60,947 

Fees, charges, and commission for services 40,789 1,827 42,616 
Other 456.471 - 456.471 

Total $ 4.517360 $ 1,827 $ 4.519,187 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

5. CAPITAL ASSETS 

A summary of the Police Jury's governmental activities' capital assets at December 31 follows: 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 
Land 
Construction in progress 
Total capital assets, not being 
depreciated 

Capital Assets, being depreciated 
Buildings and Building Improvements 
Less accumulated depreciation 
Total Buildings and Building 

Improvements 

Streets, Parking Lots, and Other 
Improvements 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Total Streets, Parking Lots, and 

Other Improvements 

Furniture, Equipment, and Vehicles 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Total Furniture, Equipment, and 
Vehicles 

Library Books and Information Materials 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Total Library Books and Infonnation 
Materials 

Total Capital Assets, being 
depreciated 

Governmental Activities 
Total Capital Assets, net 

Balance at 
December 31, 

2019 

$ 497.849 

497.849 

Additions Deletions Transfers 

11,023,701 40,244 
r 7.341.767) ( 352.588) 

3,681,934 ( 312,344) 

14,109,465 1,774,117 
( 8.948.134) (1.324.637) 

5,161,331 449,480 

4,662,765 73,971 
( 3.642.921) ( 303.454) 

1,019,844 229,483 

288,183 20,882 
( 174.563) ( 21.334) 

113,620 ( 452) 

9.976.729 ( 92.799) 

10,474,578 ($ 92,799) 

Balance at 
December 31, 

2020 

$ 497.849 

497.849 

11,063,945 
r 7.694.355) 

3,369,590 

15,883,582 
( 10.272.771) 

5,610,810 

4,736,736 
( 3.946.375) 

790,361 

309,065 
( 195.897) 

113,168 

9.883.930 

10,381,779 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2020 

5. CAPITAL ASSETS fcontinued) 

DqDreciation expense was charged to functions,'programs of the govemmentai-type activities as follows; 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Recreation and culture 

Total depreciation expense 

201,839 

1,412,328 
22,705 

296,447 
2,002,013 

A summary of the Police Jury's business-type activities capital assets at December 31, follows; 

Balance at 
December 31. 

2019 

Balance at 
December 31, 

Additions Deletions Transfers 2020 
Capital assets, not being depreciated 

Construction in progress ' 
Total capital assets, not being 
depreciated 

Capital Assets, being depreciated 
Sewer system 1,637,697 
Less accumulated depreciation ( 1,311,121) ( 74,101) 

Total Sewer system 326,576 ( 74,101) 

Total capital assets, being 
depreciated 

Business-type activities 
Total capital assets, net 

Primary government 
Total capital assets, net 

326.576 ( 74.101) 

326,576 ($ 74,101) 

10,801.154 ($ 166,900) 

1,637,697 
r 1.385,222) 

252,475 

252.475 

252,475 

10.634.254 

6. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

The following is a summary of accounts payable at December 31, 2020; 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

Vendor 
Salaries and related benefits 

Total 

295,259 
150.067 
445,326 

1.267 

1,267 

Total 
296,526 
150.067 
446,593 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

7. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The following is a summary of compensated absences of the Police Jury for the year ended December 31: 

Balance at Balance at 
December 31, December 31, Current 

2019 Additions Deletions 2020 Amount 
Con^ensated absences S 85.553 S 66.249 (% 79329) S 72.473 S 72.473 

8. INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Interfmid transfers are to fund the operating deficiencies in each fund due to timing of receipt of revenue 
funds. In addition, the Sales tax fund and other transfers from the Road Emergency flind (a non-major fund) 
to Unit 1 Road fund are to assist in ongoing construction projects. Operating transfers for the year encfcd 
December 3 L 2019, were as follows: 

Fund Transfers In Transfers Out 
Governmental activities 

General $ 309,450 $ 450,000 
Sales tax - 1,300,000 
Librajy fimd - 4,000 
Unit 1 Road fund 1,000,000 
Public Facilities Maintenance Fund 50,000 
Other non-major governmental funds 350,000 5,450 

Bi^iness-type activities 
Sewer hind 50,000 -

Total S 1.759.450 S 1.759.450 

9. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION FLANS 

The Red River Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) is a participating employer in three cost-sharing defined 
benefit pension plans. These plans are administered by three public employee retirement systems, the 
Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (PERS), the District Attorneys' Retirement System 
(DARS) and the Registrar of Voters Employees' Retirement System (ROVERS). Article X, Seetion 29(F) 
of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions of 
these plans to the State Legislature. Each system is administered by a separate board of trustees and all 
Systems are con^onent units of the State of Louisiana. 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

9- DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS fcontimied) 

Each of the Systems issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements 
and required supplementary information for the system. These reports may be obtained by wTiting, calling 
or downloading the reports as follows: 

PERS: BARS: ROVERS: 
7905 Wrenwood Blvd. 1645 Nicholson Drive. PC Box 57. 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana Baton Rouge, LA 70802- Jennings, LA 
70809 8143 70546 
(225) 928-1361 (225) 267-4824 (800) 510-8515 
www^persla.org ladars.org www.larovers.com 

The Police Jury follows Government Aecounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 68 on Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Statement 71 on Pension Transition for Contributions Made 
Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an Amendment of GASB 68. These standards require the Police 
Jury to record its proportional share of each of the pension plans Net Pension Liability and report the 
following disclosures: 

Plan Descriptions: 

Parochial Employees^ Retirement System of Louisiana (PERS) 

Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana is the administrator of a cost sharing multiple 
employer defined benefit pension plan. The System was established and provided for by R.S.I 1:1901 of 
the Louisiana Revised Statute (LRS). The System provides retirement benefits to employees of taxing 
districts of a parish or any branch or section of a parish within the State wliich does not have their own 
retirement system and which elects to become members of the system. 

District Attorneys' Retirement System (DARS) 

The District Attorneys' Retirement System, State of Louisiana is tlie achninistrator of a cost sharing multiple 
employer defined benefit pension plan. The System was established on the first day of August, nineteen 
hundred and fifty-six and was placed under the management of the board of trustees for the purpose of 
providing retirement allowances and other benefits as stated under the provisions of R.S. 11, Chapter 3 for 
district attorneys and their assistants in each parish. 

Registrar of Voters Employees' Retirement System (ROVERS) 

The System was established on January 1, 1955, for the puipose of providing retirement allowances and 
other benefits as stated under the provisions of R.S. Title 11:2032, as amended, for registrars of voters, their 
deputies and their pennanent employees in each parish. The projection of benefit pa3mients in tlie 
calculation of the total pension liability includes all benefits to be provided to current active and inactive 
en^loyees through the System in accordance with the benefit terms and any additional legal agreements to 
provide benefits that are in force at the measurement date. 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

9- DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS fcontimied) 

Funding Policy 

Article X, Section 29(E)(2)(a) of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 assigns the Legislature the authority 
to determine employee contributions. Employer contributions are actuarially determined using statutorily 
established methods on an annual basis and are constitutionally required to cover the employer's portion of 
the normal cost and provide for the amortization of the unfimded accrued liability. Employer contributions 
are adopted by the Legislature annually upon recommendation of the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial 
Committee (PRSAC). 

Contributions to the plans are required and determined by State statute (which may be amended) and are 
expressed as a percentage of covered payroll. The contribution rates in effect for the year ended December 
31, 2020, for the Police Jury and covered employees were as follows; 

Parochial En^loyees' Retirement System of 
Louisiana: 

Police Jury Employees 

Plan A 12.250% 9.50% 

District Attorneys' Retirement System 4.00% 8.00% 

Registrar of Voters Ln^loyees' Retirement 18.00% 7.00% 
System 

The contributions made to the Systems for the past three fiscal years, which eqimled the required 
contributions for each of these years, were as follows: 

December 31, 

2020 2019 2018 

Parochial Ln^loyees' Retirement System of 
Louisiana: 

Plan A 

District Attorneys' Retirement System 

Registrar of Voters Employees' Retirement 
System 

198,150 $ 152,085 

2,600 

4,214 

1,639 

3,831 

165,997 

406 

2.735 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

9- DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS fcontimied) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

The following schedule lists the Police Jury's proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability allocated by 
each of the pension plans based on the measurement dates for each respective retirement system. The Police 
Jury uses this measurement to record its Net Pension Liability and associated amounts as of the respective 
measurement dates in accordance with GASB Statement 68. The schedule also includes the proportionate 
share allocation rate used at the current measurement date for each respective retirement system along with 
the change compared to the rate used in the previous measurement period for each respective retirement 
system. The Police Jury's proportion of the Net Pension Liability was based on each Agency's share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the contributions of all participating employers. 

Increase 
Net Pension Rate at 

Liability (Asset) Current 
at Measurement Measurement 

Date Date 

(Decrease) in Rate 
from Previous 
Measurement 

Date 
Governmental Activities: 
Parochial Employees' Retirement 
System of Louisiana: 

Plan A * 

District Attorneys' Retirement 
System 
Registrar of Voters Employees' 
Retirement System ** 

9,818 

83,014 

35.851 

0.208567% 

0.104779% 

0.166416% 

(0.026232%) 

(0.005838%) 

0.045898% 

128.683 

The Plan presented has a measurement date of December 31, 2019. 
* The Plans presented have a measurement date of June 30, 2020. 



RED RI\TR PARISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2020 

9. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (continued) 

The following schedule list each pension plan's recognized pension expense plus employer's amortization 
of change in proportionate share and differences between enq)loyer contributions and proportionate share 
of contributions by the Pohce Jiuy for the year ended December 31, 2020: 

Pension Expense 

$ 179,616 

25,229 

7,151 

$ 211,996 

Parochial Employees' Retirement 
System of Louisiana: 

Plan A 
District Attorneys' Retirement 
System 
Registrar of Voters Employees' 
Retirement System 

At December 31, 2020, the Police Jury reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assun^tions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on 
pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion and differences between Employer 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 
Employer contributions subsequent to the measurement 
date 
Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 141,077 
43,878 

14,417 

15,591 

201,635 
$ 416,598 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 
$ (13,712) 

(87,894) 

(368,032) 

(38,531) 

$ (508,169) 

Summary totals of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources by pension plan: 

Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana: 
Plan A 

District Attorneys' Retirement System 
Registrar of Voters Employees' Retirement System 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

$ 337,948 $ (486,900) 
60,266 (9,529) 
18,384 (11,740) 

$ 416,598 $ (508,169) 
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RED RI\TR PARISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2020 

9. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (continued) 

The Police Jury reported a total of $201,635 as deferred outflow of resources related to pension 
contributions made subsequent to the measurement which will be recognized as a reduction in Net Pension 
Liabihty in the year ended December 31,2021. The following schedule list the pension contributions made 
subsequent to the measurement period for each pension plan: 

Subsequent 
Contributions 

Parochial Enq)loyees' Retirement System of Louisiana: 
Plan A $ 198,150 

District Attorneys' Retirement System 1,300 
Registrar of Voters En^loyees' Retirement System 2,185 

$ 201,635 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Deferral 
Period PERS A DARS ROVERS Total 
2020 $ (80,848) $ $ $ (80,848) 
2021 (100,328) 10,954 (230) (89,604) 
2022 (232) 11,477 865 12,110 
2023 (165,704) 13,709 318 (151,677) 
2024 - 7,620 3506 11,126 
2025 - 5,677 - 5,677 

$ (347,112) $ 49,437 $ 4,459 : S (293,216) 

Actuarial Assumptions 
A summary of the actuarial methods and assimiptions used in determining the total pension liability as of 
the valuation date for each respective retirement system are as follows on the next page: 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

9- DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS fcontimied) 

Valuation Date 

Actuarial Cost 
Method 

Expected 
Remaining 
Service Lives 

Investment Rate 
of Return 

Inflation Rate 

Mortalitv 

Salary Increases 

Cost of Living 
Adjustments 

PERS 
December 31, 2019 

Entry Age Normal 

4 years 

6.50% net of investment 
expenses, including inflation 

2.40% per annum 

Pub-2010 Public Retirement 
Plans Mortality Table for Health 
Retirees multiplied by 130% for 
males and 125% for females using 
MP2018 scale for annuitant and 
beneficiary mortality. For 
employees, the Pub-2010 Public 
Retirement Plans Mortality Table 
for Gener al Employees multiplied 
by 130 for males and 12% for 
females using MP2018 scale. 
Pub-2010 Public Retirement 
Plans Mortality'' Table for General 
Disabled Retirees multiplied by 
130% for males and 125% for 
females using MP2018 scale for 
disabled annuitants. 

Plan A 4.75%, Plan B 4.25% 

The present value of future 
retirement benefits is based on 
benefits currently being paid by 
the System and includes 
previously gianted cost of living 
increases. The present values do 
not include provisions for 
potential fiituie increases not yet 
authorized by the Board of 
Tnistees. 

DARS 
June 30, 2020 

Entry Age Normal 

6 years 

6.25% net of investment expenses, 
including inflation 

2.30% 

Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans 
Mortality Table for General Above-
Median Employees multiplied by 
115% for males and females for 
current employees, each with fiill 
generational projection using the 
MP2019 scale. 
Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans 
Mortality Table for General Above-
Median Healthy Rethees multiplied 
by 115% for males and females for 
annuitants and beneficiaries, each 
with full generational projection 
using the MP2019 scale. 
Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans 
Mortality Table for General 
Disabled Retirees multiplied by 
115% for males and fenrales for 
disabled retirees, each with flrll 
generational projection using the 
MP2019 scale. 
5.0% (l.WoinflaHon, 2.7%merit) 

Only those previously granted 

ROVERS 
June 30, 2020 

Entry Age Normal 

5 years 

6.40%, net of investment 
expense 

2.30% 

RP-2000 Combined Healthy 
Mortality Table for active 
members, healthy annuitants and 
beneficiaries 
RP-2000 Disabled Lives 
Mortality Table for disabled 
annuitants 

5.25% 

The present value of fitture 
retirement benefits is based on 
benefits currently being paid by 
the System and includes 
previously granted cost of living 
iuaeases. The present values do 
not inchrde provisions for 
potential fiiture inaeases not yet 
authorized by tlie Board of 
Trustees as they were deemed not 
to be siibstantivelv automatic. 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

9- DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS fcontimied) 

The following schedule list the methods used by each of the retirement systems in determining the lon| 
tenn rate of return on pension plan investments: 

PERS DARS ROVERS 
The long-term expected rate of 
retum on pension plan investments 
was determined using a 
triangulation method which 
integrated the capital asset pricing 
model (top-down), a treasury 5deld 
cuiwe approach (bottom-up) and an 
equity building-block model 
(bottom-up). Risk return and 
correlations are projected on a 
forward looking basis in 
equilibrium, in which best 
estimates of expected future real 
rates of retum (expected retums, 
net of pension plan investment 
expense and inflation) are 
developed for each major asset 
class. These rates are combined to 
produce the long-term expected 
rate of retum by weighting the 
expected future real rates of return 
by the target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected 
inflation of 2.00% and an 
adjustment for the effect of 
rebalancing-'diversification. The 
resulting expected long-term rate 
of return is 7.18% for the year 
ended December 31. 2019. 

Tlie long-term expected rate of 
retum on pension plan investments 
was determined using a building-
block method in which best-
estimate ranges of expected future 
real rates of retum (expected 
retums, net of pension plan 
investment expense and inflation) 
are developed for each major asset 
class. These ranges are combined 
to produce the long-term expected 
rate of retum by weighting the 
expected future real rates of retum 
by the target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected 
inflation. The resulting long-term 
rate of retum is 8.50% for the year 
ended June 30, 2020. 

The long-term expected rate 
of retum on pension plan 
investments was determined 
using a building-block 
method in which best-
estimate ranges of expected 
future real rates of return 
(expected returns, net of 
pension plan investment 
expense, and inflation) are 
developed tor each major 
asset class. These ranges are 
combined to produce the 
long-term expected rate of 
retum by weighting tlie 
expected future real rates of 
retum by the target asset 
allocation percentage and by 
adding expected inflation. 
The resulting long-term rate 
of return is 8.75% for the year 
ended June 30, 2020. 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2020 

9. DEFINED BENTIFIT PENSION PLANS (continued) 

The following table provides a summary of the best estimates of arithmetie/geometric real rates of return 
for each major asset class included in each of the Retirement Systems target asset allocations as of each 
respective measurement date: 

Long-Term Expected Real Rate of 
Target Allocation Return 

Asset Class PERS DARS ROVERS PERS DARS ROVERS 
Equities 52.0% 48.27% 57.5% 3.41% 5.54% 4.51% 
Fixed income 35.0% 24.54% 22.5% 1.05% 1.09% 0.66% 
Alternatives 11.0% 26.77% 10.0% 0.61% 1.87% 0.63% 
Real assets 2.0% 0.00% 10.0% 0.11% 0.00% 0.45% 
Cash 0.0% 0.42% 0.0% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Total 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 5.18% 6.11% 6.25% 

Inflation 2.00% 2.39% 2.50% 
Expected Arithmetic 
Nominal Return 7.18% 8.50% 8.75% 

Discount Rate 

The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that plan member contributions 
will be made at the current contribution rate and tliat sponsor contributions will be ma(k at rates equal to 
the difference between actuarially determined contribution rates and the member rate. Based on those 
assumptions, each of the pension plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all 
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return 
on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total 
pension liability. The discomit rate used to measure the total pension liability for PERS was 6.50%, DARS 
was 6.25% and ROVERS was 6.40% for each respective measurement date. 
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RED RI\TR PARISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2020 

9. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (continued) 

Sensitivity of the Employer's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the 
Discount Rate 
The following table presents the Police Jury's proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability (NPL) or 
Net Pension Asset (NPA) using the discount rate of each Retirement System as well as what the Police 
Jury's proportionate share of the NPL or NPA would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 
one percentage-point lower or one percentage-point higher than the current rate used by each of the 
Retirement Systems: 

PERSA 
Rates 
Police Jiuy's Share of 

NPL 

DARS 
Rates 
Police Jmy's Share of 

NPL 

ROVERS 
Rates 
Police Jury's Share of 

NPL 

1.0% Decrease 

5.50% 

1,051,326 

5.25% 

151,640 

5.40% 

58,875 

Current Discount Rate 

6.50% 

$ 9,818 

6.25% 

$ 83,014 

6.40% 

$ 35,851 

1.0% Increase 

7.50% 

(880,990) 

7.25% 

25,507 

7.40% 

16,229 

Payables to the Pension Plan 

The Police Jury recorded accrued liabilities to each of the Retirement Systems for the year ended December 
31, 2020, mainly due to the accrual for payroll at the end of each of the fiscal years. The amounts due are 
included in Labilities under the amounts reported as accounts payable and accrued liabilities. The balance 
due to each for the retirement systems at December 31 is as follows: 

2020 
Governmental Activities: 
Parochial Enq)loyees' 

Retirement System of 
Louisiana: 
Plan A 

District Attorneys' Retirement 
System 

Registrar of Voters Enq)loyees' 
Retirement System 

$ 93,027 

650 

1,518 

$ 95,195 
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RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

10. POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENTFITS 

Plan description - The Red River Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) provides certain continuing health 
care and life insurance benefits for its retired employees. The Red River Parish Police Jury's OPEB Plan 
(the OPEB Plan) is a single-employer defined benefit OPEB plan administered by the Police Jury. The 
authority to establish and'or amend the obligation of the employer, employees and retirees rests with the 
Police Jmy. No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB). 

Benefits Provided - Medical, dental and vision benefits are provided through con^rehensive plans and are 
made available to employees upon actual retirement. Employees are covered by Plan A of the Parochial 
Employees' Retirement System of Eouisiana, whose retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions are 
as follows: 30 years of seiwice at any age; age 55 and 25 years of ser\ice; age 60 and 10 years of service; 
or, age 65 and 7 years of service. For employees hired on and after January 1, 2007 retirement eligibility 
(D.R.O.P. entry) provisions are as follows: age 55 and 30 years of service; age 62 and 10 years of service; 
or, age 67 and 7 years of service. Retirees are subject to a minimum of 20 years of service for coverage. 

Life insurance coverage is not considered for this valuation. 

Employees covered by benefit terms - At December 31, 2020, the following employees were covered by 
the benefit terms: 

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit payments 8 
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefit payments 
Active employees 38 

46 

Total OPEB Liability 

The Police Jury's total OPEB liability of $1,235,590 was measured as of December 31, 2020, and was 
determined by an actuarial v'aluation as of that date. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

10- POSTEMFLOYMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS (continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions and other inputs - The total OPEB liability in the December 31, 2020, actuarial 
valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods 
included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified: 

Inflation 2.0% 
Salary increases 3.0%, including inflation 
Discount rate 2.74% annually (Beginning of Year to Determine ADC) 

2.12%, annually (As of End of Year Measurement Date) 
Healthcare cost trend rates 5.5% annually until year 2030, then 4.5% 
Mortality SOA RP-2014 Table 

The discount rate was based on the average of the Bond Buyers' 20 Year General Obligation municipal 
bond index as of December 31, 2019, the end of the applicable measurement period. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the December 31, 2020, valuation w^ere based on the results of ongoing 
evaluations of the assumptions fi"om January 1, 2009, to December 31, 2020. 

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability 

Balance at December 31,2019 $ 972,186 

Changes for the year: 
Service cost 27,132 
Interest 27,010 
Differences between expected and actual experience 215,040 
Changes in assumption 30,465 
Benefit payments (36,243) 

Net changes 263,404 

Balance at December 31, 2020 $ 1,235,590 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate - The following presents the total 
OPEB liability of the Police Jury, as well as what the Police Jury's total OPEB liability would be if it were 
calculated using a discount rate that is I-percentage-point lower (1.12%) or 1-percentage-point higher 
(3.12%) than the current discount rate; 
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10- POSTEMFLOYMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS (continued) 

1.0% Decrease 
(1.12%) 

Current Discount 
Rate (2.12%) 

Total OPEB liability S 1,394,534 $ 1,235,590 

1.0% Increase 
(3.12%) 

$ 1.104.366 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates - The following presents 
the total OPEB liability of the Police Jury, as well as what the Police Jury's total OPEB liability would be 
if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage-point lower (4.5%) or 1-
percentage-point higher (6.5%) than the current healthcare trend rates: 

Total OPEB liability 

1.0% Decrease 
(4.5%) 

$ 1,108,936 

Current Discount 
Rate 

(5-5%) 

$ 1,235,590 

1.0% Increase 
(6.5%) 

S 1.391.930 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPEB 

For the year ended December 31, 2020, the Police Jury recognized OPEB expense of $94,656. At December 
31, 2019. the Police Jury reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related 
to OPEB from the following sources: 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

Differences between expected and actual 
experience 
Changes in assumptions 
Total 

193,536 
118,075 
311.611 

(56,874) 
(38,236) 
(95,110) 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB 
will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows: 

Years ending June 30: 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 

Thereafter 

24,146 
24,146 
24,146 
24,146 
24,146 
95.771 

216.501 
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11. CRUVflNAL COURT FITND 

Louisiana Revised Statute 15;571.11 requires that one-half of any surplus in the Criminal Court Fund at 
year end be transferred to the Police Jury's General Fund. The amounts due to the General Fund is SO due 
to no surplus in the fund at December 31, 2020. 

12. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Red River Parish Police Jury is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Police Jury 
maintains commercial insurance coverage covering each of those risks of loss. Management believes siwh 
coverage is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses to the Police Jury. 

13. CLAIMS AND JUDGMENTS 

The Red River Parish Police Jury participates in federal and state programs that are fully or partially ftinded 
by grants received from other Governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by 
the appropriate grantor government. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant 
program regulations, the Police Jury may be required to reimburse the grantor government. The Police Jury 
believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based on subsequent audits will not have a material effect on 
any of the individual governmental funds or the overall financial condition of the Poliee Jury. 

14. EXPENDITURES EXCEEDING APPROPRIATIONS 

Excess of expenditures over appropriations in individual funds or departments within the fund occurred as 
follows; 

Revised 
Budget 

Actual 
(GAAP Basis) Variance 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Unit 1 Road Fund 
Tourism Fund 
Criminal Court Fund 

2,754,336 
28,376 

523,^ 

2,941,635 
28,691 
557,538 

(187,299) 
(315) 

(33,690) 

Proprietary Fund: 

Springfield Sewer Fund 117,715 165,868 (48,153) 



RED Rl^^R PARISH POLICE JI^Y 
COUSHATTA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31. 2020 

15. CURRENT ACCOENTING STANDARDS SCHEDTTT.F.D TO BE IMPLEMENTED 

The following is a summary of accounting standards adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) that are scheduled to be implemented in the future that may affect the Police Jury's financial 
report: 

GASB Statement 87, Leases. This standard will require all leases to be reported on the statement of net 
position under a single accounting model for both lessors and lessees. The statement will require the 
recognition of lease assets or liabilities for leases previously reported as operating leases. Both operating 
and capital leases will be reported under this single accounting method and reported by lessees as an 
intangible right to use asset and by lessors as a receivable with both reporting a deferred inflow of resources. 
The standard is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2021. The Police Jury 
will include the requirements of this stan(terd, as applicable, in its December 31, 2022 financial statement. 
All of the Police Jury's lease agreements will need to be evaluated to determine the impact of implementing 
this stan(fard; however, tlie effect of this standard or its applicability to the Police Jury is unlaiown at this 
time. 

The GASB issued Statement 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction 
Period in June 2018. This Statement establishes accounting requirements for interest cost before the end 
of a constriction period. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning 
after December 15, 2020. Earlier application is encouraged. The Police Jury will include the requirements 
of this stan(fard, as applicable, in its December 31, 2021 financial statement. The effect of this standard or 
its applicability to the Police Jur}^ is unknovm at this time. 

16. CONTINGENCIES 

In March, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of a novel coronavirus (COVID-19) 
as a global pandemic, which continues to spread tliroughout the United States. The COVID-19 pandemic 
has negatively impacted the global economy and created significant volatility and disruption of financial 
markets. The extent of the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the Police Jury's operational and financial 
performance will depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak and 
the impact on the Parish and other governmental entities, vendors, and employees, all of which are uncertain 
and cannot be predicted. Tlie extent to which the COVID-19 pandemic may directly or indirectly impact 
the Police Jury's financial condition or results of operations cannot be reasonably estimated at this time. 
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RED RIVER PAEISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA. LOEHSIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
BiT)GETARY COMPARISON SrHFmTT.F 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2020 

Actual VariaiKe 
Original Final (Budgetary Basis) Favorable 
Budget Budget (See Note A) (Unfivorable) 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes 

Ad valorem taxes $ 790,000 $ 775,000 S 819,992 S 44,992 
Severance taxes 985,000 1,229,230 1,223,494 (5,736) 
Other 150,500 447,687 423,119 (24,568) 

License and permits 85,100 86,521 94,020 7,499 
State sources: 

State revenue sharing 14,900 14,900 14,834 (66) 
Other 40,100 40,581 46,083 5,502 

Federal ^ants 100,000 100,000 136,877 36,877 
Interest and investment income 100,000 100.000 106,123 6,123 
Miscellaneous 4,150 82,900 90,209 7,309 

TOTAL REVENUES 2,269,750 2,876,819 2.954.751 77,932 

FXPFNniTTTREf^ 
General government 991,049 979,970 968,494 11,476 
Public safety 169,850 113,350 125,912 (12.562) 
Health and welfere 336,040 238,320 167,931 70,389 
Capital outlay - . 1,214 (1,214) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,496,939 1,331,640 1,263,551 68.089 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 772,811 1,545,179 1,691,200 146,021 

OTTfFW FTNANCFNr; SOURCES fUSFS^ 

Transfers in 354,000 304,000 309,450 5,450 
Transfers out 1400.000) (450,000) (450.000) -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCINO 
SOURCES (USES) (46.000) (146,000) (140.550) 5,450 

EXCESS OF RE\'ENUES AND 726,811 1,399,179 1,550,650 151,471 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER aJNDER^ EXPENDITURFS AND 

OTHER USES 

Budgetary Fund Balances, beginning of year 12.942.888 13,275,754 13,275,754 _ 

Budgetary Fund Bahmces. end of year $ 13.669.699 S 14,674,933 S 14.826.404 $ 151,471 

See accotrq>anymg note to budgetary corqpaiison schedules. 
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RED RIVER PARISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA. LOUISIANA 

SALES TAX FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2020 

Original 
Budget 

Final 
Budget Actual 

Favcn^able 
(Unfavorable) 

REVENUES 
Local soui'ces: 

Taxes 

Sales and use taxes 
Interest and investment income 

$ 2,200,000 S 2,000,000 S 2,103,355 
74.561 

S 103,355 
74.561 

TOTAL REVENUES 2,200.000 2,000,000 2.177,916 177.916 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 22.650 21.067 20.740 327 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 22.650 21.067 20.740 327 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 2,177.350 1,978,933 2.157,176 178.243 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES tUSES) 

Transfers out (1,850.000) (1,300,000) (1.300,000) 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) (1.850.000) (1,300.000) (1.300.000) 

EXCESS OF REVENT ES AND 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND 
OTHER USES 327.350 678,933 857,176 178.243 

Budgetarv Fund Balances, beginning of year 9.502.920 10.100.479 10.100.479 

Budgetary Fund Balances, end of year $ 9.830.270 S 10.779.412 $ 10.957.655 S 178.243 

See accoii:q)anying note fo budgetaiy comparison schedules. 
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RED RIVER PARISH POLICE JURY 

COUSHATTA. LOUISIANA 

AMBULANCE SERVICE FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHFDUT.F 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes 
Sales and use taxes 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 
Federal grants 
hiterest and investment income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Original 
Budget 

Final 
Budget Actual 

1,100,000 $ 1,100,000 $ 1,051,570 
420,000 410,000 438,682 

18,104 
98,681 

9,000 30,000 13,948 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(48,430) 

28,682 
18,104 
98,681 

(16,052) 
1,529,000 1,540,000 1,620,985 80,985 

EXPENDITURES 
Public safety 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

1,494,090 

1,494,090 

34,910 

1,337,028 

1,337,028 

202,972 

1,205,092 
5,800 

1,210,892 

410,093 

131,936 
(5,800) 

126,136 

207,121 

EXCESS OF REVENUES 
OVER rUNDERl EXPENDITURES 34,910 202,972 410,093 207,121 

Budgetary Fund Balances, beginning of year 9,214,491 9,799,491 9,799,491 

Budgetary Fund Balances, end of year 9.249.401 S 10.002.463 S 10.209.584 207,121 

See accompanying note to budgetary comparison schedules. 
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RED RIVER PARISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA. LOUISIANA 

TTRRARYFTIND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SrHTDTTTE. 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2020 

Actual Variance 
Original Final (Budgetary Basis) Favorable 
Budget Budget (See Note A) (Unfevorable) 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes 
Ad valorem faxes $ 1,600,000 S 1,500,000 $ 1,637,508 $ 137,508 

Fees, charges, and commissims for services 2,500 2,050 1,438 (612) 
State sources: 

State revenue sharing 17,722 19,497 17,089 (2,408) 
Other - - - -

Federal grants - - 6,775 6,775 
Interest and investment income 5,000 1,200 56,324 55,124 
Miscellaneous 1,550 - 264 264 

TOTAL REVENUES 1,626,772 1,522,747 1,719,398 196,651 

EXPENDITURES 
Recreation and culture 609,100 522,180 457,657 64,523 
Capital Outlay - 114,000 35,894 78,106 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 609.100 636.180 493,551 142.629 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 1,017,672 886,567 1,225,847 339.280 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES fUSESI 

Transfers out _ _ (4,000) (4,000) 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) - - (4,000) (4.000) 

EXCESS OE REVENUES AND 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER (UNDERI EXPENDITURES AND 1,017,672 886,567 1,221,847 335,280 
OTHER USES 

Budgetary Fund Balances, beginning of year 9,296,077 9,480,653 9,480,653 _ 

Budgetary Fund Balances, end of year $ 10.313.749 $ 10.367.220 S 10.702.500 $ 335.280 

See accompanying note to budgetary comparison schedules. 
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RED RIVER PARISH POLICE JURY 
COUSHATTA. LOUISIANA 

UNIT 1 ROAD FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SrHEDUT F 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 

Variance 
Original Final Favorable 
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

License and permits $ 5,000 $ 25,000 $ 104,593 S 79,593 
Fees, charges, and commissions for services - 3,500 8,143 4,643 

State sources: 
Parish transportation fund 130,000 130,000 132,104 2,104 
Other - - - -

Miscellaneous 6,000 7,000 10,351 3,351 
TOTAL REVENUES 141,000 165.500 255,191 89,691 

EXPENDITURES 
Public works 1,389,850 1,254,336 1,339,419 (85,083) 
Capital outlay 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,602,216 (102,216) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,889,850 2,754,336 2,941,635 (187,299) 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (2,748,850) (2,588,836) (2,686,444) (97,608) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

Transfers in 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER gJNDERI EXPENDITURES AND 
OTHER USES 

Budgetary Fund Balances, beginning of year 

Budgetary Fund Balances, end of year 

1.500.000 

1,500,000 

1.000.000 

1,000,000 

(1,248,850) (1,588,836) 

2,070.334 $ 2.442.184 

821.484 $ 853.348 

I.OOO.OOO 

1,000,000 

(1,686,444) 

2,442.184 

(97,608) 

755.740 S (97.608) 

See accompanying note to budgetary comparison schedules. 
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